WINSIDE ROY REED POST #252 JUNE 7, 2013

Commander Daryl Mundil called the meeting to order with 13 members present (Daryl Mundil, Mark Bloomfield, Brian Petzoldt, Earl Fuoss, Gene Barg, Bud Neel, Stan Stenwall, Dean Mann, Butch Edwards, Jim Vandelden, Ray Roberts, Ray Jacobsen, Eric Vahlkamp). Commander Mundil led the salute to the flag and the Pledge of Allegiance. With the POW/MIA flag draped on a chair, a moment of silence was observed for the POW/MIA's. Earl Fuoss offered prayer. All members recited The American Legion Preamble.

Bud Neel read the minutes of the May meeting. Mark Bloomfield moved to approve and Gene Barg seconded, motion carried.

Bud Neel read the copy of the treasurer's report provided. Brian Petzoldt moved to approve the report, Mark Bloomfield seconded, motion carried.

Committee Reports:

Brian Petzoldt thanked everyone for helping with Memorial Day program. Daryl Mundil apologized for not being in attendance due to vacation.

SAL 52-gun raffle was discussed. Raffle prizes are being finalized. Mark Bloomfield advised the Model 10/110BA is coming. Flyers are being printed and Brandon Hall will order the tickets.

Memorial Day program discussed. No one heard of any problems. Question was asked about the band attire and ear buds used by band members.

Mark Bloomfield has hauled the 1951 Dodge Ammo carrier from Wayne to Winside for members to look at it. The costs is \$2000.00 if we decide to buy it, but it needs work (gas in oil). Do we want to invest in it? Brian Petzoldt moved to purchase oil or supplies needed to at least see if it will run, Ray Jacobsen seconded, motion carried. Ammo Carrier will be taken to Stan Stenwall for him to work on it.

Sick Call:

Deb Ritze in & out of the hospital, home now.

Old Business:

Discussion about Mrs. Quinn (music teacher), Mrs, Hansen (band instructor) and Brian Backstrom (bus driver). What do we do for them for helping with Memorial Day? Earl Fuoss moved to get each on of them a \$25.00 gift certificate from Jensen's Café, Ray Jacobsen seconded, motion carried.

Taps players will get \$50.00 each year for helping.

Why are we keeping the old door? Ray Jacobsen thought it might be useable. Door repair was \$1395.00 with \$500.00 deductible. Insurance paid \$895.00 and we kept the old door with the hardware. Lock has not been changed, but we can change it.

The flagpoles installed at the courthouse. County is paying for them.

New Business:

Brian Petzoldt asked about presenting Don Leighton with an appreciation certificate or coin. We can look into this. Brian Petzoldt moved to honor Don Leighton with something, Earl Fuoss seconded, discussion: volunteer coin is \$3.95 and we can print our own certificates. Motion passed.

Discussion was held on getting more flags to put to the north and 2 more poles in avenue north of main flagpole. It can be looked into.

Election of officers:

Daryl Mundil nominated Mark Bloomfield, Ray Jacobsen moved nominations cease and Adjutant cast one vote for Mark Bloomfield as Commander, Brian Petzoldt seconded, motion carried. Adjutant cast 1 vote for Mark Bloomfield for Post Commander.

Daryl nominated Brian Petzoldt for Vice Commander, Ray Jacobsen moved nomination cease and Adjutant cast one vote for Brian Petzoldt for Vice Commander, Stan Stenwall seconded, motion carried. Adjutant cast one vote for Brian Petzoldt for Post Vice Commander.

Ray Jacobsen moved all other officers remain the same, Brian Petzoldt seconded, motion carried.

Brain Petzoldt moved to nominate Ray Jacobsen as assistant treasurer, Daryl Mundil seconded, motion carried.

Adjutant: Bud Neel

Treasurer: Dean Mann

1st Vice Commander-Unknown

Membership Chairman-Unknown

Chaplain: Virgil Rohlff

Sgt at Arms: Brian Petzoldt

Commander Bloomfield took over the meeting.

Donation by Dean Owens family to Post for Color Guard--\$100.00. Need to send a Thank You.

Discussion on wall space for SAL bulletin board. Put it where you want it.

Need more screws up for flagboxes. Stan, Gene and Ray will work on it.

Daryl Mundil talked about items we need to dispose of from storage.

Tables to sell. (The older heavy wooden tables.) Daryl moved to sell the tables for \$40.00 each, Brian Petzoldt seconded, motion carried.

Department news letter was read

Jim Vandelden presented last check for cans of \$20.00.

Brian Petzoldt moved to present certificate to Jim Vandelden for all of his work with the scholarships, Ray Jacobsen seconded, motion passed.

Daryl moved to have meeting starting times change with the time change, Stan Stenwall seconded, motion carried.

November 3 is daylight savings time ends and November 5th is Election Day. Will decide when November gets closer.

Pitch tournament for Q-125 will be held on Friday, June 21, 2013. Sign in at 5:30 PM and tournament starts at 6 PM. SAL will provide food and beverages.

Next meeting is July 2, 2013 at 8 PM

Earl Fuoss offered prayer

Commander Mark Bloomfield closed the meeting.

Beverages and food were provided.